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Dustin Bell

From: Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 08:51
To: 'ward63@ethekwini.org'
Cc: Stephanie Denison (steph@enviropro.co.za); Suzelle Naik (suzelle@enviropro.co.za)
Subject: North Park Sewer Reticulation Phase 2 within the eThekwini Municipality
Attachments: North Park Signboard.pdf; Locality Map.pdf

Good Morning Councillor Van de Berg,  
 
I hope you are well.  
 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A BASIC ASSESSMENT  
 
eThekwini Municipality Water and Sanitation, proposes to provide waterborne sewer connections to residents in 
Northdene, neighbouring the North Park Nature Reserve. Phase 1 of the reticulation scheme did not require 
environmental authorisation however phase 2 triggers an Environmental Impact Assessment due to the proximity of 
the North Park Nature Reserve, a protected area declared in terms of the National Environmental Management: 
Protected Areas Act (57 of 2003: NEMPAA). An application for Environmental Authorisation (EA) in terms of the 
National Environmental Management Act: Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 2014, as amended 
will be lodged with the KZN Department of Economic Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs (EDTEA). The 
proposed activity requires an application subject to a basic assessment process. 
 
The site falls into your ward and therefore you as the Ward Councillor are required to be notified. Therefore, please 
also find attached the North Park Notice of Application and a locality map for ease of reference.   
 
As part of the EIA process you as the Ward Councillor have been included on the Interested and Affected Parties 
Register. All information regarding the project will be made available to you for review and comment. Your  
comments will be included in the final BAR that will be submitted to the Department of Economic Development, 
Tourism and Environmental Affairs (EDTEA).   
 
If you require any further information at this stage please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
 
Kind regards 
 
   

DUSTIN BELL 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT 
 

C: 084 657 4125 

T: 031 765 2942 

F: 086 549 0342 

E: dustin@enviropro.co.za  
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